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Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

January <7, 1939

Mr. J. W. Longstaff
538 Summit Avenue
Newark, New Jersey
My dear Mr. Longstaff:
Chairman Eccles has asked me to acknowledge
and thank you for your letter of January <4. In ac-

cordance with your request, I am enclosing a copy of

his recent address before the National kadio Forum.

Yours very truly,

Lawrence €layton
Assistant to the Chairman
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